
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 20,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

agement Review Specialist, Office of Commission Clerk 

ssion Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket 080683-TI '- Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TI256 by Global Crossing North America Networks, Inc., effective 12/3 1/2008. 

The above-referenced docket was opened on November 19,2008, following filing of Document 
No. 10790-08. By email dated November 20,2008, staff brought to our attention that Docket 
No. 080683-TI was opened in error and that this filing should have been placed in Docket No. 
080624-TI. Document No. 10790-08 will be moved accordingly. 

memorandum will be 

cc: Paula Isler 

Attachment (November 20,2008 email) 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080683-TI (Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc.) 

Thursday, November 20,2008 8:28 AM 

Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

I wasn’t sure who to send this to ... but, this letter references Docket No. 080624, which is pending. TMI was supposed to 
let the Commission know the effective date of the cancellation of Global Crossing’s IXC registration, which is what this 
filing does. CLK opened a new docket. Please document this in the correct docket since Docket 080683-TI was opened 
in error. Thanks. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 8:09 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080683-TI (Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc.) 

From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 4:47 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080683-TI (Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc.) 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 4:30 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Brenda Merritt; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080683-TI (Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI256 by Global Crossing 
North America Networks, Inc. , effective 11/19/2008. 
UTILITY NAME = Global Crossing North American Networks, Inc. 

LA’ 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Global Crossing North American Network, Inc. [Global] (Norton) - Letter dated 
1 1/19/08 requesting cancellation of IXC Registration No. T1256, effective 
1 1 / I  9/08. 
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Document ID = 10790-08 
Document Filed 1 1-19-08 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

11/20/2008 
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If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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